NFSP00001469
NFSP00001469

From: Catriona Watt[Catriona.Wati; GRO
Sent: Fri 04/10/2024 1:44:50 PM (UTC) '

To: Ruth Buckley-Salmon; GRO
Subject: FW: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments [IMAN-MATTERS.FID3857692]

Catriona Watt

Partner

Anderson Strathern
DD

.. GRO
W andersonstrathern.co.uk

s in

From: Tracy Marshall <tracy.marshall¢ GRO
Date: 6 June 2023 at 15:43:32 BST

To: Keith Richards <keith.Richardsi GRO -
Subject: FW: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments

From: Tracy Marshall <tracy.marshall: GRO i

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:47:48 AM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: Tracy Marshall; Calum Greenhow; David Southall; Shaun Kerrison

Subject: Unauthorised Stock Adjustments

When: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:30 PM-3:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting NjEzY2YOODUtNzMzYiO0ZDhILTewMjAtINDMyYTkyMWUzMicl1%40thread.v2/0?cont
ext=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226b3cd4bb2-6f26-45af-97b3-
fded2a7a60f9%22%2c¢%220id%22%3a%224a8aa518-4523-4aa3-a707-608f52faaf20%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 332 836 281 270

Passcode: rszeZT

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the
web<https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)
’ GRO nited Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 126 000 558#

Find a local number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/572e4084-695d-4767-b87a-
15a70613dc3e?id=126000558> | Reset PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>
Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting
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options<https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=4a82a518-4523-4aaa-a707-
608f52faaf20&tenantid=6b3c4bb2-6f26-45af-97b3-

fded2a7a60f9&threadld=19 meeting NjEzY2YOODUtNzMzYiO0ZDhILTewMjAtNDMyYTkyMWUzMijcl@t
hread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok oK kK oK ko oK ok ok o Kk ok oK ok o K ok o Kk oK ok ok ok o ok ok sk ok ok ok ok koK R Kok R kR R kR R ok Rk ok Rk ok Rk R ok R

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be

found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy
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